CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes:

(1) BZA-0620-11

(2) BZA-0620-12

(3) BZA-0620-13

Time of Adjournment.

AGENDA
JUNE 18, 2020

6:00 P.M.

May 21, 2020.

Julie & Andrew Craft are requesting a Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 2019 Hickory Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15’
to build a garage addition. The property is owned by Julie &
Andrew Craft and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Jay & Kelly Evers are requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 2621 Millwood Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the rear setback to 17 in lieu of the required
25’ to build a house. The property is owned by Jay & Kelly Evers
and is zoned Vestavia Hills E-2.

Robin & Bart Kolber is requesting a Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 3951 Westminster Lane. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the setback to 11’ in lieu of the 20’
recorded setback to replace a deck. The property is owned by
Robin & Bart Kolber and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-6.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

May 21, 2020

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama
law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from
Governor lvey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department
Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held
with a portion of the Board of Zoning Adjustment digitally attending the meeting via
video conference call. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to
attend the conference call following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Rice
called the meeting to order and the Planner called the roll with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, IlI
Jim Griffo
George Ponder
Robert Gower

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tony Renta, Alt

Donald Holley Alt

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of March 19, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of March 19, 2020 was
made by Mr. Jones and 2" was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Gower — yes

Motion carried.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0520-09 HD Holdings, LLC is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the
property located at 3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Drive. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the rear setback to 20’ in lieu of the
required 30’ to accommodate required parking. The property is
owned HD Holdings, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Russ Doyle stated that they needed the variance to accommodate parking required
by the O-1 zoning and that the lot shape caused a hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 20’
in lieu of the required 30’ for the property located at 3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Drive, was
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as
follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Gower — yes

Motion carried.

REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0520-10 David Harris is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the
property located at 1507 Jacobs Circle. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the rear setback to 9’ in lieu of the required 20’
to rebuild a deck. The property is owned by David Harris and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

David Harris explained his situation before the Board and that his hardship was the
size of the lot.

George Ponder stated that the shape of the lot is not an acceptable hardship. Also,
he said that it appeared that the new deck was built exclusively with new materials.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
Loring Jones asked if this was a complete rebuild or if this is a replacement of an
existing deck.

Mr. Harris stated that indeed some of the original deck had remained and that this is
the replacement of the old deck.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

There being no one else in the public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the
public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve an 11’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’
in lieu of the required 20 for the property located at 1507 Jacobs Circle, was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — no Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Gower — yes

Motion carried.

At 6:30 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:30 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: JUNE 18, 2020

CASE: BZA-0620-11

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ side sethack variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in
lieu of the required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2019 Hickory Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Julie & Andrew Craft

REPRESENTING AGENT: None

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a side setback variance to build a
new garage. They owners had an existing carport that is to be converted to a living
space and the new garage will be moved to the opposite side of the house. The
applicants contend that there is a hardship because of the field lines on the property and
the small amount of buildable space in the rear. Furthermore, there is water drainage
issues on the side of the house where the garage will be located. Since the land is
slanted, water runs to the adjacent neighbor’s house and in the process floods both the
neighbor’s lot and the applicant’s left side. To alleviate this, a new curbed driveway
will be constructed up to the new garage. This will serve to divert the water runoff into
an existing drainage pipe towards the back side of the property, this would prevent both
properties from being flooded. The neighbor to the left has stated their support for the
request and is satisfied with the plan to divert water into the drainage pipe. Based on
all this, the request represents the most logical placement for the garage addition. City
Engineer Christopher Brady has looked at the water runoff plans and has no issues with
it. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0620-11//2800194015002.000

2019 Hickory Rd.

Side Setback Variance for a an

addition

CITY OF VESTAVIA HIL]I Andrew & Julie Craft
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
e A o APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Julie and Andrew Craft

Name:
Address: 2019 Mecfiory Resd
Ve s ,L‘L,/fsofﬁ,{, 352/¢

Phone # 205.586.3937 OthBl’ # 205.201.1363

E-Miail: jemcraft@gmail.com, andrewcraftl @gmail.com

Billing/Responsible Party
Julie and Andrew Craft

Name:
Address: 2009 lhoteryy K] \/{? (17[,.,/./;& ']_[,‘ /{5 /4/( -‘P)SZ'/C’
Phone #  205.5863037 7 Other #: | 2053011363

E-Mail: jemcraft@gmail.com, andrewcraftl @gmail.com

R3



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: 205.586.3937 Other #: 205.201.1363
E-Mail: jemcraft@gmail.com, andrewcraft1@gmail.com

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 2019 Hickory Road
Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. A request to vary:

> variance to reduce the lot width to > in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

/o #@" fronrear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
5 £“4*" in lieu of the required _ [ 5

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
in lieu of the required ?

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ..

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

000 O O

NoL e

205.201.1363

BZA0620-11//2800194015002.000

2019 Hickory Rd.

Side Setback Variance for a an
addition

Andrew & Julie Craft R3




BZA0620-11//2800194015002.000
2019 Hickory Rd.

C 1. * BZA Application
Sldt', Setback Variance for a an Revised April 1, 2019
addition Page 5
Andrew & Julie Craft R3

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is R o :

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

chswﬁ ‘@JY SQHJM(J ay'e [CLL‘L of Space ‘{'1«( b&ck
\jaya( :Fof Qtlo{, "'“’"’\ owul Feld {“’I(’S amol 5 te

vl in the @Uﬁ{— aMr/{ l4’{§o we are needion j Aress QM&

(ovrect Sovrt  water Jn/at ¢ Problems ‘be YN b
VI. PROJECT: (oinage § v neighbor

AR scribe t esiﬁj of the pro;ect anﬂ(r the reason for re uestmg this variance.

W(. M V!M& aCe SN fb“\.““ w . as Ll[:f

q rkfgSSm n?awa bloms with ewr |150- mshru&./ h&mc e hm§ ze
|« a(- e nu%h\wﬂqud At movths of olanny

Frf;fwd*m s plamaed projed” hes heen detrmmed i’s be (acsf"

o phem avalable .

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must _be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

Yo ] /ﬁ/ 5//9/20

Owner Si, ture/Dale Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given un er my hand and seal

this S yof YN O .20 0.

mm (Conad

Not Pubhc

My commlssmn expires M Q:‘

day of \2 ¥~ ,20 A\




oid
Crimp Wail |
. FO Z in 0.3 < é 12 ' Engamant Forc trtrioan

———
wail ln 0.0

0y

&Ga oF worl o line

N Fccle /x50

wall o2’ /rsida

18 conc. priom

ord ‘9‘;’ dv %43’ 355"
Cf"'S” R V=~ ~}
v it ehw j01.98'
= 1 T9%.0° 2 .
Soioy Ravs )

STATE OF ALABAMA As- Buier SuvrveY
JEFFERSON COUNTY

Meers M.T.S.
I. Laurence D. Weygand, o registered Engineer- Land Surveyor, certify that | have surveyed
Lot Zo, Block...%..... . TRET ARETI2N T2 BEICHL HEE . as recorded in Map Volume .%....
Poge... &/ ........... . inthe office of the Judge of Probate ...... /&7 &R T2 ... County, Alaboma; thot there are no right-of-

way, easements, or joint driveways over or across said lond visible on the surface except as shown; thot there are no electric or telephone
wires ( excluding wires which serve premises only ) or structures or supports therefor, including poles, anchors and guy wires, on or over said

premises except os shovm that | have consulted the Federal Insurance Administration “Flood Hazard -Boundary Map” and found thot this

property is not located in"a special flood hazard area”.that there are no encroachments on said lot except as shown; that improvements
are located as shown above; and that the correct address is as follows: ;

according 1o my survey of 5 ... FUG ST, 5. DB
. F‘-ch %Mé— ‘o \
Puec. PAYNE C.p # ©/0132 ooo3g yﬁ

Order No. . 2.2 4. Lourence D. Weygand, Reg. No. 10 3 phone. 942:0086




New
covered
deck

| New 2 Story
| addition




(;()vered
deck













CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: JUNE 18, 2020

CASE: BZA-0620-12

REQUESTED ACTION: 8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 17’ in
lieu of the required 25°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2621 Millwood Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jay & Kelly Evers

REPRESENTING AGENT: Robert Thompson

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a side setback variance to build a
new house. The applicants contend the odd shaped lot causes a hardship. The lot is pie-
shaped and the amount of buildable space decrease the further back you go. The
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills E-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
m ey 19 BOQARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: JAY ¢ pellY evers
Address: 266 BlclwoD cleclEe
VESTANA WWS , Al 35243
Phone #: 205 -299- S629 Other #:

E-Mail: Jaygevers S6 @ awail.conmn
Billing/Responsible Party

Name: SPMWE S SBaNE

Address:

S 132:,40620-12//288{3}21685;#602005 000
E-Mail: 2621 Millwood Rd. '

Side Setback Variance for a new
home

Jay & Kelly Evers E2



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: Remel Tlawpsord
Address: 2913 colpEms roapd
BlemiNGa W, pll 25223
Phone #: 205- 44 - (=272 Other #: 25~ 499 - CAC!

E-Mail: 'r"&'ﬁu»{‘JSmcb 'mea?somrc,w Yecture. cona,

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 2621 MUwodD Rord VESTAWA WS LA\ 25243

Street Address
Lol 25, AMENDED map, amlllivooD EsaTes

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
I (V) A request to vary:

’ variance to reduce the lot width to

b

2

in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

1
© ° front/Sideirear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
]j Z‘ * in lieu of the required 255" .

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required

P () A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3 () An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section iy}
4 D A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section i
5 Variance for location of a fence.
6. 8 Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
o () Other - Explain (See Section A <1<
S
i s,

BZA0620- -12//280028/2002005.000
2621 Millwood Rd.

Side Setback Variance for a new
home

Jay & Kelly Evers E2




BZA0620-12//280028/2002005.000
2621 Millwood Rd.

Side Setback Variance for a new BZA Application
| Revised April 1, 2019
nome Page 5
Jay & Kelly Evers E2

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is =-Z

— s

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).
The shape of the property is causing a hardship for the property owner. The lot is pie-shaped, with the widest portion
of the property being in the front, and the property becoming narrower as it goes back toward the rear. The 75' front
setback does not permit construction in the wider portion of the property. The front of the property is also curved,

which further inhibits the buildable area. The property is barely one acre (the tax assessor's office shows it less than

an acre). This is the smallest property that can be zoned E-2. The pie shape of the property, along with the 25'
setbacks, create a hardship.

VI. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

The Owner wants to build a new home on the property.

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

[ do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must_be signed by the owner of the property before a_notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

%/L S=/9-20 ms/wao

Wnerﬁfgnamre/Dam Representing Agent (if amV/date
. Wiy,
Given under my hand and seal \\\\\\;‘O\{ o,
this |ﬂ day of Mouf 2010 $ *‘$OTARPO %
5= - My Comm. Expires . =
é 5% Nov.14,202 } 0 E
B % Cw s
=W ., . (gs
o ya AL
/ 014}1 Public ] ’/,’z/if,q STATE p‘\}“\\\\\
My comimission expires 4’ D

day of NeVesMpe ¢ 2022, .







| s1oAr] A9 Kef e
) awoy

AaU B 10] 20UBLIE A OEQIRS apIs
“pY POOMIITAL TT9T

NV1d 31IS 000°S0020027/8T008Z//T1-0T90VZA

Z W0-0F = .l :TVOS

L
L
-
.-
-
- )
.- e
\ -
O\I \\\ =
.- B =
.\ \\\
™ el -
- - &O&&\\\ o
= Fo.wmm\\ =T e
BT o
%.\uu_\&\ \\.mOsz h.
e :
-39 |
- b
——— xoqmuﬁ W
- Jovg 3¢ |
T v,
xo.,cwm;.__.f:;;:; M
ww-NF f!lf!l l!lfﬂl
T —. Q.WWO&OEQJII![{IIIII ~p




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: JUNE 18, 2020

CASE: BZA-0620-13

REQUESTED ACTION: A side setback variance to reduce the setback to 11’ in lieu
of the 20’ recorded setback.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3951 Westminster Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Robin & Bart Kolber

REPRESENTING AGENT: Jim Loper

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a setback variance to replace an
existing deck. The applicants contend that the odd shaped lot causes a hardship, along
with the drainage easement that surrounds the house. The deck will be a replacement
and not a total rebuild. Some of the material from the original deck will remain, as the
new structure is built. The deck will not encroach into that drainage easement. This is
a zero-lot line property and the setback requirement is based on the recorded setback
line. The applicants drafted, signed, and recorded a covenants waiver. The applicant’s
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-6.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must

‘be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: ROBIN é: BART KOLBER

Address: 2951 Ix)gfﬂ/’/m LN,
VESTAYIA AL 25243

Phone# 205 — quT-5485 (1) Owert: S5 015 LSL LB C)
EMal  (ROBIN Yappy 3T Rapaleion (BAT) Bkslber&me.com

Billing/Responsible Party
Name: SAME AS ABOVE
Address:
. Nthor #-
Phone #: —— BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
E-Mail: 3951 Westminster Lane
Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: b A Lapc’/lf' - L@hdﬂ’—ﬂp ACAI/EMI Seﬁﬁ(’/"&
Address: 1§ 40 Ina’la,q Cr’as‘t Drive

TInclian 5‘“’“1613 AL 31’)’214
Phone #: N5 - Ci"IO éggq Other #: 9-05 ‘15&: r?Obs

EMail: _j/0 perco @ bellsowth. net

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

11. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: _ 395 WESTMSTER LN VES7AUIA, AL, 5245
Street Address
WESTMINTER CALRIAGE HomES
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
JIIR REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. () Arequest to vary:
* variance to reduce the lot width to

2

2

in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required i

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
” in lieu of the required ’

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required ’

2 D A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section 5 |

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ):

PERMsS5101) T REBILD THE e Tinly DEZK WGANE FOoTHEINT

(O8]

N0 O

Nocaee toom QB8 Qegordef Stk

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.(}05
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).
l. THE DEVELOPIMEVT wHhs LonSBucTBl ok 12 AHATION BY VIETAWIR MHIUS

2, THE DRALIVMGE ERGEINENAT SEYERELY HMTS MR BE SHHE
2. THE REBUILD WILL BE SN THE GWIE ESHCT FOT RWT AS blGyHE

VI. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must _be_signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted* _

Lt B. foibnr _hves b Lowe

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent ( if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this (T dayof'7u¢o\, ,2040 .

- BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
306 3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to

rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber

My commissiog expires




REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC. 2
Surveying — lLand Planning &/

WALL 0.3' IN
T e B 1PF
2 —
. 10" EASEM . 9r. TR AJSET CROSS
ENT ﬂ! i 7 Z5, 99.55
WALL 1.9 OUT ‘9 ) 4@4‘5‘!95 e . A
= 20" BUILDING LINE 7.3' : WALL 0.4" IN
S ————— — _:H
WALL 1.3 OUT E —_— o
STEPS 2 _—>—F | LOT &
oUT +/~
7_4'1
. - R
: - S RESIDENCE

= A

[2e]

~

U,
24n %,
q‘s\e}‘s‘f.
7619"19" : - Y p—
9
MEAS. TO CH. CROSS CROSS 0 ?A gasﬂ
12" BUILDING UNE JOINT JOINT - A

STONE STONE
S' EASEMENT 7 BEaVE \x,??‘f,. DRIVE Z
IR P >, .
t %fl«.\!“\%‘{o 25 WAL OT N

. - <
' e h‘b: _6‘5?399 g%f;:q}é v WALL 1.6" IN
T ooss %‘b DRIVE
CROSS-2 ’
' . ’ ¢ 103°38"15" By
L=20.78" N WERS, T 6E
R=46.00' SET PK NAIL \

Y

o unire PoE WESTMINSTER LANE

—<{ GUY WRE
=~ RETAINING WALL
CONCRETE

—X— FENCE — 3<% pROVES
—O0E— OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL W:
IPF IRON PIN FOUND EE - ".'
. . T
;

IPS IRON PIN SET

STATE OF ALABAMA

JEFFERSON COUNTY . oot reens 2, &
' : CLOSING SURVEY ll/””ﬂnmmnlm\u\\“‘\\\\\\
I, Robert Reynolds, a Registered Surveyor, do here by state that this is a true
and correct plat or map of Lot _____ S5, Block _—__, of :
WESTMINSTER CARRIAGE HOMES , as recorded in Map

Book __212 | Page _11___ in the Office of the Judge Of Probate in
JEFFERSON __ County, Alabama. All parts of this survey and drowing have been
completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of
Practice of Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. The improvements on said premises are as shown.
There are mo wisible encroachments on over or_across said lands except as
shown. According to my survey this the 14TH . day .
of ___.  OCTOBER , _ 2018

NOTE: This survey is mot transferable to any additional institutigns or
subsequent owners. : e 3 /L _
Purchaser: KOLBER-~ - -~ - - b e i e SR N2,
Address: 3951 WESTMINSTER LANE ~Reg.”No. 25657 -

B120/26



BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber

o STORY
;‘Z;:.— oo LEs,
e cry g

-~
a CONDITYIT s L
et [
s rs
f('l‘?i. - 4
POMR Lo  “F- - <
PaMERLNT | APRIIP P S S =

oy

S

o

==y

‘ysrepter 1.
-

-t o

e

: E\x .

A2 B ks o
| Bdcw oF cors [
S LITIITY ESp T

OEAE_ | B

——
i e i -

SIOBAM S WE L.

e AMeass 25, 5T 4
I OEEA o 7 Q
Qazing Survey i l’_“1 PRIVATE A i
S OF MAfRR) - ‘ o g .:-..cm-r,".(c.u.//ryf
HITHSoE CouRTY) el \

£ wiond Sureyar, of Roy Weygirs o ‘*l.,'.|:-'.w.' LIt Tt
Lourence D Waygang, o registeres .n?ﬂmr Long | W0 - A
) Hf .su o ‘:w ! 'h?{‘?f‘c‘ o! 'r-'u:‘ banga of T‘-:Q"f:.g'i-.{itu‘z.‘ Crutty. Aoto
[ Poge_ Jt7 Ultice ot tne Jug ¢ hon |
Il:«m W el #'i*::ﬁ Gar of 2ress siil tedd waiie o s !
loviriag wear which serur tha PIoIweey oriyg) of stiucture s i .. i
Fidemisay erapl c2 thows that | howe conmlten the r_h:ﬂu iy ‘ o
5 FawAy koo koeated = "o ekt Beod BIGTE Greo lﬂ-s: .‘:--'.n' '1..'.' Ay :
i Tebamenly oo iscoled ax shown coove. T hereny ate thal s ‘..‘n.g. B
VIS B curent regpbements af ihe Steadecds :!;{ﬂ! e fo Surve 5
R ot Scaaedieg o my oreny of HeALE TL, TORE.
W2 I Nt sadied i red,

] hoer Bee

5 ygond, A

O (ng B8 reterdn A0n Dt peilisal By 1oy frm wnd e
Wenai Bcran T b letl be welieiia esremesia Paning wd o
4 =3 el et seidun eihacea peted. (o) 1o
Wik bk W da sl Wek L ndergraved sreart 3

et e S oo St i A e

Lo

Fslagi T

Ve

0 the Bedt &f My apjee

£

PS5

g

V4 AresAR.

2.

- VB

dqe, ~forematis

_L..,._...-D.J - if.‘Ju!. _;.-Z.__ -

nyT



19

o I g

4-4:;;-4«
A!.'.u. . [aphkmuppn.m
Y e N i
: rr t i
e e ne : | l “1
. B -
D | i
e wpeniond GO R
e e AT Thei orrion 3
= = = sl g
i
1 :
d‘—— - Mted apereul - oy
H -
| |
} ¥ i e
i h"isn'r b T I" H
Y B Py j
, bl = 48 Pl - ‘H’t vl ' 2
! e ] ta ‘"‘L -
Y o e SR .. IR .
a ; L Sl e o
sy aferien) L
15 e

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



Westminster Homeowners Association
P O Box 43158
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

(Only one signature for each lot is req
Lot 1: June Matsos L AL

Lot 2: Patty Adams

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes

Lot 4: Harold (Jaynn) Kushner

Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber

Lot 6: Dan (Rhonda) Henderson

Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry (Joan) Kendall
Lot 11: Will Hill (Kristin) Tankersley (,/ﬂ OC@LL;K) | e d

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



Westminster Homeowners Association
P O Box 43158
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

(Only one signature for each lot is required)

tot 1: June Matsos

Lot 2: Patty Adams 477, Ol annal

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes

Lot 4: Harold (Jaynn) Kushner

Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber

Lot 6: Dan .(Rhonda) Henderson

Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry {Joan) Kendall

Lot 11: Will Hill (Kristin) Tankersley

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



Westminster Homeowners Association
P O Box 43158
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

(Only one signature for each lot is required)

Lot 1: June Matsos

Lot 2: Patty Adams

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes a@ g;%l%

Lot 4: Harold (Jaynn) Kushner

Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber

Lot 6: Dan (Rhonda) Henderson

Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry (Joan) Kendall

Lot 11: Will Hill (Kristin) Tankersley

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



Westminster Homeowners Association
PO Box 43158
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

(Only one signature for each lot is required)

Lot 1: June Matsos

Lot 2: Patty Adams

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes

Lot 4: Harold (Jaynn) Kushner W <""/(-\'/___—/ —7) o«f\-'-"l‘f /</>/&‘—-

Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber

Lot 6: Dan {Rhonda) Henderson

Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry {Joan) Kendall

Lot 11: Will Hill (Kristin) Tankersley

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



o

Westminster Homeowners Association
P O Box 43158
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

(Only one signature for each lot is required)

Lot 1: June Matsos

Lot 2: Patty Adams

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes

Lot 4: Harold {Jaynn) Kushner

/' 4
Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber 2 Z/(%&L/

Lot 6: Dan (Rhonda) Henderson

Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry (Joan) Kendall

Lot 11: Will Hill (Kristin) Tankersley

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber

O AIET Aass— .



/|

Westminster Homeowners Association

P O Box 43158

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

(Only one signature for each lot is required)

Lot 1: June Matsos

Lot 2: Patty Adams

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes
Lot 4: Harold (Jaynn) Kushner
Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber

Lo;c 6: Dan (Rhonda) Henderson
Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry (Joan) Kendall

Lot 11: Will Hill (Kristin) Tankersley

gnww

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



Westminster Homeowners Association
P O Box 43158
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

(Only one signature for each lot is required)

Lot 1: June Matsos

Lot 2: Patty Adams

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes

Lot 4: Harold (Jaynn) Kushner

Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber

Lot 6: Dan (Rhonda) Henderson M_&%_

Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry (Joan) Kendal!

Lot 11: Will Hill (Kristin) Tankersley

BZ.A0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



13

Westminster Homeowners Association
P O Box 43158
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

{(Only one signature for each lot is required)

Lot 1: June Matsos

Lot 2: Patty Adams

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes

Lot 4: Harold (Jaynn) Kushner

Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber

Lot 6: Dan (Rhonda) Henderson
Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn W@/‘Y‘\ D{/LWK/

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry (Joan) Kendall

Lot 11: Will Hill {Kristin) Tankersley

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



'y

Westminster Homeowners Association
P O Box 43158
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

April 5, 2019

To whom it may concern,

We, the undersigned owners of the homes of Westminster Homeowners Association,
do hereby agree with the plans of Bart and Robin Kolber, on Lot 5 of said subdivision, to
replace their existing deck with another like-kind structure on the same footprint.

(Only one signature for each lot is required)

Lot 1: June Matsos

Lot 2: Patty Adams

Lot 3: Joseph (Lelie) Hughes

Lot 4: Harold (Jaynn) Kushner

Lot 5: Bart (Robin) Kolber

Lot 6: Dan (Rhonda) Henderson

Lot 7: Jessellan Dunn

Lot 8: Jan Nash

Lot 9: Chrissy Kennedy

Lot 10: Henry (Joan) Kendall & { S N \ide/Q CL(/

Lot 11: Will Hill (Kristin) Tankersley [,Uwcc b(.p / e C(

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



Lot 12: Debbie LaRussa

Lot 13: Jim (Kathy) Dorwaldt
Lot 14: Teresa Moore

Lot 15: Cynnie Sproull

Lot 16: Gayle Mason

Lot 17: Bruce (Shelly) Tucker

Sincerely,
§ 3«,1 ) D‘Z)J\M%

Jim Dorwaldt, President

Association cc: Henry Kendall, Treasurer

Cynnie Sproull, Secretary

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



Lot 12: Debbie LaRussa

Lot 13: Jim (Kathy) Dorwaldt

Lot 14: Teresa Moore J/‘(,g,@,() y 777/0 M({,

Lot 15: Cynnie Sproull

Lot 16: Gayle Mason

Lot 17: Bruce (Shelly) Tucker

Sincerely,
§ 3—./, Bz')/\fw@#L—
Jim Dorwaldt, President

Association cc: Henry Kendall, Treasurer

Cynnie Sproull, Secretary

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber



Lot 12: Debbie LaRussa

Lot 13: Jim (Kathy) Dorwaldt 9’% J-}ﬂm&;@AC‘

Lot 14: Teresa Moore

/ ‘
Lot 15: Cynnie Sprouli /;M/, Ak

i xé///’ﬁfrﬂ

Lot 16: Gayle Mason

Lot 17: Bruce (Shelly) Tucker

Sincerely,
%v; Dol
Jim Dorwaldt, President

Association cc: Henry Kendall, Treasurer

Cynnie Sproull, Secretary

BZA0620-13//2800154012009.005
3951 Westminster Lane

Variance from Recorded Setback to
rebuild deck

Bart & Robin Kolber

%



Lot 12: Debbie LaRussa

Lot 13: Jim (Kathy) Dorwaldt
Lot 14: Teresa Moore

Lot 15: Cynnie Sproull

Lot 16: Gayle Mason

Lot 17: Bruce (Shelly) Tucker

Sincerely,
%ﬂg Do

Jim Dorwaldt, President

S)ld:o:.o

Association cc: Henry Kendall, Treasurer

Cynnie Sproull, Secretary

BZA0620-13//2800154
012009.
3951 Westminster Lane 0

Variance from Recorded
el rded Setback to

Bart & Robin Kolber



	AGENDA
	JUNE 18, 2020
	May 2020.pdf
	CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
	MINUTES
	May 21, 2020
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES

	BZA-0620-11.pdf
	Date:     JUNE 18, 2020

	BZA-0620-12.pdf
	Date:     JUNE 18, 2020

	BZA-0620-13.pdf
	Date:     JUNE 18, 2020




